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Dear Mr. Van Ryan:

The attached packer-leakage retest report for the subject well indicates
communication between the producible zones.

You are hereby directed to take immediate action to cause the well to
comply with Rule 112-A, Section VI and the order authorizing the dual

completion,

If there are questions, please contact us.
Yours very tru ?,
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Engineer, District #3
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